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ADDENDUM ONE
DATE:

March 15, 2012
TO:

All Vendors 

FROM:
Ruth Gray, Buyer

State Purchasing Bureau 

RE:

Questions and Answers for RFP Number 3916Z1
to be opened March 26, 2012 2 PM Central Time

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request For Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request For Proposal.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

	QUESTIONS
	ANSWERS

	1. On page 6, letter N there is reference to registration requirements with the state. Do proposers have to be registered as a contractor with the state before submission? SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1
	No, but the bidder who is the recipient of an Intent to Award must meet all the requirements as outlined in N. prior to the award of the contract.

	2. Does the proposer need to submit an accepted and initialed copy of the Terms of Conditions, or is a signed Request for Proposal for Contractual Services form sufficient?
	The bidder should initial each term in Section III and return with its proposal response. 

 If a bidder is not taking any exceptions to the Terms and Conditions, by signing the Request for Proposal for Contractual Services form, the bidder guarantees compliance with the provisions stated in the Request for Proposal and the initialed Terms and Conditions in Section III would not have to be included in its proposal response.

	3. Was Play it Safe the only campaign you have done around this issue? If there are others, could you specify?
	Although previous marketing has occurred, Play it Safe was the only coordinated public awareness campaign done within the recent past.  

	4. Is there a current agency that holds this contract and if so, who are they?
	No, not for one comprehensive marketing campaign. DHHS DBH currently has contracts with three vendors to directly purchase radio, billboard and newspaper advertising respectively. 

	5. The budget is outlined on page 1. Does the budget include media buys or is there a separate amount allocated?
	The maximum spending authority, as indicated on page 1, shall include all activities and deliverables described within this RFP.

	6. To clarify, as stated on page 34, the proposal may include no more than 3 project descriptions in the narrative, even if the proposer has completed more than 3 relevant projects?
	The bidder shall provide a summary matrix listing the bidder’s previous projects similar to this Request for Proposal in size, scope and complexity.  The State will use no more than three (3) narrative project descriptions submitted by the bidder during its evaluation of the proposal.  Therefore, the intent is for the bidder to submit only three (3) projects similar in size, scope and complexity to this Request for Proposal.

	7. On page 32, could you clarify in the first paragraph the sentence: Bidders should identify the subdivisions of “Project Description and Scope of Work” clearly in their proposals”?
	For the requirements in the content of the subdivisions of “Project Description and Scope of Work”, bidder is required to provide its responses in the Technical Approach Section V.A.4.

	8. For section V.A.4, in answering a through e, may answers be in narrative form or would you prefer them written into the form with the questions?
	The State would prefer the answers written into the form with the questions, but bidder is not required to format into provided table. 

	9. May we include relevant samples of our work? If so, may we print them on 8.5x11 paper? How many may we include?
	Yes, bidder may include relevant samples of work completed on 8.5x11 paper; samples should be limited to three (3) projects.

	10. Which address on page 2 would you prefer the finished proposal be sent to?
	This would be the decision of the bidder, taking into consideration the size, etc. of the container(s) or bidder’s bid response packet. Reference instructions for Submission of Proposals in Section II. F.

	11. Are there any opportunities to co-market the hotline with Iowa?  Is the 1-800-BETSOFF a national hotline? Is the Nebraska 1-800-GAMBLER a state or national hotline? 
	1-800-BETSOFF is the Iowa Department of Public Health’s statewide problem gambling helpline number; bidder must contact Iowa Department of Public Health to determine any opportunities to collaborate.  1-800-GAMBLER is Nebraska’s problem gambling helpline and is facilitated under contract with another vendor. The vanity number itself is owned by New Jersey Council on Compulsive Gambling and is utilized under agreement by several other states. 

	12. We understand that the Contractor will develop an evaluation plan “to measure ad awareness and recall and other areas of the media campaign as appropriate.” There is also a DHHS-DBH evaluation team. Just to clarify, will the Contractor conduct the campaign evaluation activities and if so, is this to be included in the budget? 
	The maximum spending authority, as indicated on page 1, shall include all activities and deliverables described within this RFP. 

The DHHS DBH GAP Evaluation Team provides oversight to all GAP 2011-2015 Strategic Plan activities. 

	13. The identified target market is age 25 and older. Is there a separate ongoing or planned effort to educate youth and if so, does this need to be integrated with the Contractor’s activities?
	There have been previous youth prevention initiatives, but none ongoing at this time. 

	14. Does the GAP have a current marketing plan? What marketing strategies have been used other than radio, television, and billboards?
	No. Other activities include local outreach and education activities performed by local contracted treatment providers. 

	15. Does the GAP play a role in coordinating public awareness and education efforts of treatment centers, particularly during Problem Gambling Awareness Month? 
	Several DHHS DBH GAP contracted treatment providers provide some outreach and education activities, not coordinated specifically by GAP. 

	16. Are there any problem/issues related to coordinating education and awareness activities with treatment centers statewide?
	No, there are not any problem/issues related to coordinating education and awareness activities with treatment centers statewide.

	17. Is the Play it Safe website available for use by the GAP? Can the content be changed?
	Yes, the website is available for use by the GAP and the content may be changed.

	18. Is DAS requiring an intent to bid form for this RFP?
	No, an intent to bid form is not a requirement of this RFP.

	19. Does the DBH/GAP have a current brand/brand standards for the GAP program? 
	DHHS DBH does have its own logo for GAP, but no additional brand for a marketing campaign.   A marketing campaign brand must be approved by DHHS DBH.

	20. Is DBH/GAP open to changing the “ 1800 GAMBLER” problem gambling helpline number? 
	No. 

	21. Should we consider additional target audiences in addition to the 25-54 demographic? 
	The RFP indicates the minimum expectations for this contract. The bidder should describe its recommended implementation within the proposal response. 

	22. Should proposals address recommendations just for  the 2012 and 2013 fiscal year funding… or the full funding from 2012-June 2015? 
	The bidder should provide its proposal response addressing all activities and deliverables described within this RFP for the entire intended duration of the contract period.

	23. Will the awarded contractor be expected to provide some marketing materials/messages in non-English languages? 
	The RFP indicates the minimum expectations for this contract. The bidder should describe its recommended implementation within the proposal response.
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